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From: WAIHUNG NG <ng35944@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 7:22 PM
To: Donna Johnson
Subject: 59 Joe Colins Road building and trade permit application.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ms. Donna M. Johnson, Good morning,

Regarding the permit number BRES 2007-0011 on hold status as you have advised that missing the breakdown of all
work and trade being done as you had requested.
The all work and trade being done listed as following, hopes it will be compliance what you need for the permit release.

Electrical work cost $7900.00

1 Replaced one power meter base and install two 200Amp.disconnect for exterior power
services. $2160.00

2 Install a new ground rods connection for code

requirement. $340.00

3 Install two interior 200amp.service panel and replace old power receptacles with three

prongs. $2600.00

4 New wiring and re-wiring existing branch circuits for receptacle and lights which is no grounding
conductors. $2800.00

HVAC work cost $9200-00
1 Install one 2 1/2 ton and one 2- ton heat pump outdoor

units. $4200.00
2 Install two air handle and duct work running for interior air
conditioning. $5000.00

Plumbing work cost $4200.00

1 Replace old water heaters. and shower

bathtub. $3400.00
2 Fix and replace the existing old water pipe and drainage

pipe $800.00

Interior work cost $7600.00
1 Replace the insulation of the wall, fix existing damaged wall cover / floor. and

repainting $1800.00

2 Install the new cabinet in

kitchen. $3100.00
3 Replace the windows which not working properly and

damaged. $2700.00

The breakdown amount of all the work trade is provided by the property owner except the Electrical work.

Sincerely,
W.H. Ng,



